

MINUTES OF MEETING OF KEMNAY COMMUNITY COUNCIL HELD ON THURSDAY 28TH
APRIL 1994

Present: Mrs S Milton, Mrs L Marco, Mr R Marco, Mrs M Wainman, Mr F Wainman, Mr E Pashley, Mr M Moss, Dr J Piggins, Mr D Evans, Mrs J Newberry

Apologies: Mr L Shrago, Mrs S Shrago, Mr G Mitchell, Cllr J Elrick

Attending: Cllr R Hunter

1. Mrs Milton welcomed everyone and the apologies were read

2. Election of Office Bearers:-

Chairman - Mrs Milton - proposed Mr Wainman, seconded Mr Pashley

Vice Chairman - Mr Wainman - proposed Mr Evans, seconded Mrs Newberry

Secretary - Mrs Shrago - proposed Mrs Milton, seconded Mrs Newberry

Treasurer - Mr Pashley - proposed Mr Wainman, seconded Mr Evans

Planning - Mr Evans - proposed Mrs Milton, seconded Mr Wainman

Park and Pavilion Committee - Mrs Newberry - proposed Mr Wainman, seconded Mrs Milton

Gordon Crime Prevention Panel - Mr Shrago - proposed Mrs Milton, seconded Mr Marco

Press ~~Reporter~~ ^{SCRUTINEER} - Mr Moss - proposed Mr Pashley, seconded Mrs Wainman

Newsletter Reporter and Scrutineer - Mr Wainman - proposed Dr Piggins, seconded Mrs Wainman

Litter Clean-up Day Organiser - to be left in abeyance AGENDA ITEM - June meeting

3. The Minutes of the previous meeting were read. Proposed adoption: Mr Evans, seconded: Mr Wainman. Passed no dissent.

4. Matters arising:-

(a) Neighbourhood Watch Scheme. In the absence of a Police representative this matter was left in abeyance. However Mrs Wainman said that the residents of Craigearn Park and Alehousewells might combine together to form a Neighbourhood Watch.

(b) Mini-recycling Centres. Mrs Marco suggested that these should be sited at the Primary Schools, the Pleasure Park car park, Fraser Place, and Milton Meadows. There was general agreement to this. Letter to be sent to Mr Simpson inviting him to a meeting to discuss environmental issues.

(c) Litter Clean-up Day report. Mr Brown's report of the clean-up day was read. Mrs Milton asked whether it would be possible to have another unit of litter collectors. Mr Wainman said Environmental

Health have it on their Agenda. Letter to be sent to Gordon District asking how often the litter is cleared up by the river bank.

5. Unfinished Business. (a) A letter to be sent to Chief Inspector Duncan at Inverurie asking for an increase in the Police presence in Kemnay due to the increase in vandalism, noise, etc. Mrs Marco asked if it was possible to close the main car park and was told it was not.

(b) Kendall Road Rose Beds. Cllr Hunter apologised for the fact that the roses had been replaced by grass. This was a misunderstanding between Council Departments and he has been assured that as soon as possible roses will be planted, leaving only a narrow band of grass at the edges.

(c) Thanks to Mr Marco for his Kemnay Initiative poster. The mistake is to be corrected and he will produce more which will be laminated and given to the Secretary who will write letters to the publicans and licenced grocers as agreed at the March meeting.

6. Correspondence received. With regard to the letter from Glasgow Milestones it was decided to write and ask for more details.

7. New Business. None.

8. District News. None in the absence of Cllr Elrick.

9. Regional News. (a) There is a possible call-in of the planning application regarding Hillfold Croft. (b) Cllr Hunter has written to the residents of Dalmadilly asking if they want street lighting, although this has already been approved by the relevant committee. (c) Mrs Newberry thanked Cllr Hunter for his support regarding the creche facilities. (d) With regard to the new Settlement Cllr Hunter reported that there has been a response from a developer around the Kintore area. (e) The Bank corner. The Surveyor thinks it would not improve safety to have the bumpy piece removed, but Cllr Hunter to go back on this one. (f) A letter to be sent to Gordon District requesting the Traffic Warden to come at peak times. (g) It was said that the 30 mph sign in Craigearn is actually into the village and it was requested that this be moved. Mrs Milton said the dangerous bend sign had been taken away some time ago. Cllr Hunter to investigate. (h) Traffic Calming measures in Kemnay are on the budget and Cllr Hunter has the matter in hand.

10. Planning Applications. Mr Evans reported four in all, none contentious.

11. A.O.C.B. (a) Mr Pashley asked for the "No Dogs" signs on Paradise Green to be replaced. Letter to Cllr Elrick asking for this. (b) Mr Pashley asked when we were to get the bill for the tubs. Mrs Wainman said in due course and the tubs will be sited shortly. (c) Mrs Milton thanked Cllr Hunter for all his hard work and hoped that he would be re-elected.

12. There being no further business to discuss the meeting ended at 8.45 p.m. The next meeting will be on Thursday 26th May 1994.

Proposed:

Seconded:

Signed: